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Republic of the Philippines 

DEPARTMENT OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY 
Philippine Atmospheric, Geophysical and Astronomical Services 
Administration (PAGASA) 

17 September 2019 
 
SUPPLEMENTAL / BID BULLETIN 
Addendum No. 2019-033-01 
 
Project Title: “Supply, Delivery, Installation, Testing, Training and Commissioning of Integrated Multi 

Media Dissemination System”; ABC Php4,000,000.00 / PR No. 2019-07-0575 / Ref. No. 
IB2019-033 

 
This Bid Bulletin is being issued to all prospective bidders to clarify, amend and/or modify certain provisions in the 
Terms of Reference (TOR) and to answer the written clarificatory questions submitted by prospective bidders, to 
wit: 
 
Queries from STATE ALLIANCE ENTERPRISE INC. 

QUESTION/s PAGASA-BAC ANSWER/s 

MSS Server for WIS Part A, WIS Part B connections 
 
As per attach manufacturer diagram can we make it 1 
x 23-inch LCD monitors? 
 
Windows 7 was obsolete can we offer Windows 10? 
 

NO.  Eventhough, it was stated in the diagram one (1) 
monitor, the prospective bidders must deliver two (2) 
monitors. 
 
 
 
YES, windows 10 is acceptable. 

Operational and Monitoring PC for Data Entires and 
editing 
 
As per attach manufacturer diagram can we make it 

2x23 inch LCD monitors? 

NO. Prospective bidders should deliver three (3) 
monitors and follow the diagram. 

Over voltage protector 

Is it acceptable if voltage of input  power source is 
:220-230VAC frequency 47-65Hz? 

Receptacles:  can we offer universal instead of lock-
type connectiors? 

YES.  It is acceptable. 
 
 
 
YES.  Universal receptacle is acceptable. 

Other Parts 

AC power cable can we offer universal instead of lock 

receptacles? 

YES. Universal is acceptable as an alternative for lock 
receptacles 

 
This shall form an integral part of the Bid Documents. 
 
For guidance and information of all participating bidders. 

 
Sgd. 
ENGR. CATALINO L. DAVIS 
Chairperson, PAGASA-BAC 
 


